AL F26/8.1.1

Doreen CHEN

From: Paolo Lobba_

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 2:06 PM

To: Doreen CHEN

Cc: GG (- - C/POTORTO; Eleonor
FERNANDEZ; Marie Guiraud; Anta GUISSE; Marina HAKKOU; Nihal Jayasinghe;
Agnieszka Klonowiecka-Milart; Sam Onn KONG; Srim Kong; Victor Koppe; Nicholas
KOUMIJIAN; Sovanna LIV; Paolo Lobba; Monichariya Mong; Florence MUMBA;
Volker NERLICH; Xiaoyang NIE; Sheila PAYLAN; Ang PICH; Phalla Prum;

Mao Sea; William Smith; Arun Son; Phan Theoun; Lauren

TIPTON; Rebecca Van Der Maas

Subject: Re: Inquiry regarding lists of material for SCW-3, SCW-4 and SCW-5

Dear Doreen,

The lists of material are to be submitted in accordance with the usual provisions on the official filing hours, i.e. no
later than 4:00 p.m.

Best regards,
Paolo

From: Doreen CHEN
To: Paolo Lobba
Cc: Sheila PAYLAN
Victor Koppe

Marina HAKKO Rebecca Van Der Maas

Monichariya Mong

William Smith

Marie CAPOTORT
Marie Guiraud
Eleonor FERNANDEZ
Lauren TIPTON

Date: 23/06/201501:49 PM
Subject:Inquiry regarding lists of material for SCW-3, SCW-4 and SCW-5

Dear Paolo,



01112145 F26/8.1.1

The Co-Lawyers for Nuon Chea have asked me to write in relation to the Supreme Court Chamber’s direction to
submit lists of material they intend to use in questioning SCW-3, SCW-4 and SCW-5 by no later than Wednesday, 24

June 2015. Would you please clarify by what time we should submit these lists? Many thanks in advance for your
guidance.

Best regards,
Doreen

Doreen Chen
Senior Legal Consultant
Nuon Chea Defence Team

Extraordinary Chambers in the Courts of Cambodia National Road 4, Sangkat Chaom Chau, Khan Porsenchey P.O. Box
71, Phnom Penh, Kingdom of Cambodia




